McGinTtYy, HiTcH, PERSON,
YEADON & ANDERSON, P.C.

MEMORANDUM

TO: Charlotte City Council
FROM: Thomas M. Hitch, City Attorney
RE: CITY ATTORNEY REPORT

DATE: February 10, 2017

The following is my report to the City Council on several issues in which our
office has been engaged since the last Council meeting:

1. CNI Plastics. I am filing my Motion for Summary Disposition on Friday,
February 24, 2017, and the hearing is scheduled for March 17, 2017. There have
been a couple of other developments. CNI has been substituted out as defendant, and
Jorge Morales, the former principal shareholder in CNI, is now the individual
defendant. Morales, as well as undertaking the defense in this matter, has agreed to
pay all back taxes and our expenses thru December 31, 2016 ($207,747.98). It is my
understanding that the check will be received next week.

TMH:ddy



